# Dylan case

Resume - 2022



<u>24 Ian River Drive</u> <u>ASHEVILLE, NC</u>



<u>Dylan.case@live.com</u>



(828) 280-5626



HTTPS://DYLancase.com



# MISSION

Utilize my talents and gifts as well as my unique skills, knowledge and experience to offer an array of services that can help others with their personal, business, or organization goals. Conscious intent, cocreativity, integrity, and commitment are values that I live by and have carried me to great heights of my potential.



O Fi in

# EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

## FREELANCE WORK / 8 - 2009 - Current

#### Graphic Designer, Website Developer & Programmer

- Specialization in graphic, web design and programming work for individuals and businesses.
- 9+ years of thorough experience and knowledge in WordPress website Development.
- 12+ years of solid website design and development experience.
- 12+ years of graphic and digital multimedia design experience.

#### FREELANCE WORK / 10 - 2013 - Current

#### Masonry, Gardening & Landscaping / The Yard Bro

- Freelance work as well as working for a company.
- Oversight for planning, design, as well as sculpting and maintaining gardens and land properties.
- Custom masonry work including planning and building with stone. Walls, stairs, walkways, patios, etc.

#### STARSEED INTERNATIONAL / 3 - 2013 - 9 - 2013

Website Developer / Support Technician / Project Manager

- Worked as web developer and graphic designer as well as hardware and network support technician.
- Project manager and think-tank member for a communications software based in Linux to work as a social networking and aggregation platform.

#### GOODWILL INDUSTRIES / 10 - 2011 - 7 - 2012

Computer & E-Recycling Technician / Retails Sales & Support

• Troubleshoot, test, repair or refurbish computers and electronics.

• Organize and recycle computer hardware and electronics. Maintain and offer customer support for computer retail section of store.

#### CASE-TECH / 11 - 2009 - 3 - 2013

Independent and Contract Computer Support Technician

• Troubleshooting, support, repair and installation for computer software, hardware and networks.

## MUSHKIN ENHANCED INC. / 2 - 2008 - 6 - 2009

#### Product Development Manager

- Specialization in design, development and production of power supplies as well as support with ram and thermal applications for an international computer hardware manufacturer.
- Oversee and manage the entire product development and production process from start to finish, for specified product lines in a timely and organized manner, while maintaining a targeted cost profile.
- Designed graphic product packaging, manuals and protocol for an overall specified marketing plan.
- Manage product sales flow and statistics, inventory control, shipping and marketing strategies.



# Project experience

#### UNITY IOS - SOFTWARE / 8 - 2014 - Current

#### Founder / Development Manager / Proposal Writer UNITY-IOS-Software-Website

## Design and development of software, an internet browser or Internet Operating System (IOS).

• This software platform acts as an internet browser yet gives a new and co-creative capacity and way for people to access, navigate, view and connect through the internet.

- The business model for this software is a for-profit business as well as a non-profit funded through crowdsourcing, donations and pledges for service upgrades.
- The values, design intentions and software functions are built around supporting people, organizations and businesses globally to help co-create harmonious ways and actions for humanity to thrive.

#### KAUAI COMMUNITY - PLAN / 5 - 2015 - 10 - 2017

#### Sustainable Community Planning Volunteer Organizer

• Design and planning for a local sustainable community design for the island of Kauai merging cultural Hawaiian knowledge with current Western culture and technology.

• Design support for an island-wide network hub for sustainable food systems, clean water systems and clean energy technologies.

#### COMMUNITY - SOFTWARE PROJECT / 3 - 2013 - 9 - 2013

#### **Starseed International / Project Manager / Proposal Writer**

• Design and development of a communications software based in Linux to work as a social networking and aggregation platform with unique features and functions like most operating systems.

• The platform is a Linux based mobile operating system and a software application for PC and Mac.

#### REALITY - EDUCATION PROJECT / 6 - 2010 - 12 - 2012

#### Founder / Development Manager / Proposal Writer REALITY-Software-Proposal

• Design and development of a global software educational tool in the format of a video game for computers and video game consoles.

• This educational software is to be designed with the focus to allow people of all ages to learn about human created systems and natural systems on the planet to learn to co-create in harmony and balance.

• The business model for this software platform is to support monetary and educational support for organizations globally to co-create more ethically and responsibly with our natural environment and planet.

• The design of the business model is structuring a C corporation's bylaws, values and intent to be more ethical and conscious to social, environmental and moral care with its actions and operations. The B corporation was institutionalized in the United States the next year.



# Leadership & social skills

- Solid Leadership & Management Skills
- Project, Event & Product Management & Coordination Experience
- Exceptional Planning, Organizational Analytical & Administrative Skills
- Perseverance, Integrity, Transparency, Responsibility, Social Equality
- Oral & Visual Presentation & Teaching Experience
- Concise Written & Verbal Communication Skills
- Experience in Structured & Collaborative Work Environments

# TECHNICAL SKILLS

## **Creative Design**:

Experience in: Adobe Creative Cloud (Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, etc.), Sketch, Figma, UI & UX Design / Creative Graphic Artwork / Marketing, Promotional & Ads Graphics / Custom Logos / Business Cards / Trifolds & Brochures / Book & Magazine Covers / Proposals & Presentations / Product Packaging & Labels / Information & Data Graphics / Custom Maps / Posters / Flyers / Edge Animations / Video Creation & Editing

## Website Development:

Experience in: WordPress / HTML / CSS / XML / PHP / JavaScript / MYSQL

# references

Steve Fernandez - Friend & Client (407) 301-4966

Jason Scholler - Friend & Co-worker (828) 338-9758

Jonah Bolt - Friend & Client jonahbolt@gmail.com

# EDUCATION

## Formal Education:

• Johnson & Wales University / Culinary Arts - 1 Year

• Central Carolina Community College / Associate in Arts - 1 Year

• Lee Senior High School / High School Diploma - 3 Years

### **Personal Education:**

- 12+ years of Website Development experience.
- 9+ years of WordPress Website Development experience.
- 12+ years of diverse experience in Graphic and Digital Multimedia Design.

# community service

- Asheville Greenworks
- Blue Horizons Project
- Energy Innovation Task Force (EITF)
- Energy Savers Network
- Resonance Project
- Kauai Rising
- Surf Rider Foundation
- Kauai Community Radio

